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TO: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH 
 

FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 Chris Parker, Division Director 
 Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecom & Water Section 
 Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst 

   
DATE: July 21, 2014 

 
SUBJECT: Hi-Country Estates Homeowners Association’s Tariff No. 3 

 
RE: Docket No. 14-2195-T01 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    ACKNOWLEDGE AND APPROVE  

 
The Division of Public Utilities (Division) requests that the Utah Public Service Commission 
(Commission) acknowledges and approves Hi-Country Estates Homeowners Association’s 
(Company) Tariff No. 3 as attached and filed.   
 
EXPLANATION: 
The Company withdrew Tariff No. 2 on July 17, 2014. The Company has modified the language 
in Tariff No. 3 to meet what was previously discussed during the hearing held on July 8, 2014.  
The Company’s modifications address the concerns of the Division and of the Commission.   
The Division has compared Tariff No. 3 with Tariff No. 2, the transcripts from the July 8, 2014 
and the service area legal descriptions of the Report and Order in Docket 85-2010-01 and Docket 
94-2195-01.  The tariff complies with the Report and Order of 13-2195-02. 


